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7ates Petrcleum Corporation

227 South Fourth Street

Artesia, MM 38210

Re: Jim Bob ACI #1-K

Sec 6, T7S, R33E

Gentlemen:

Six months or more have elapsed since approval of Division Form C-101, Notice of
Tntention to Drill, for the subject well and to date no progress reports, Forms
C-103, have been received. Therefore, approval of Form C-101 has now expired and
no drilling operations are to be initiated or continued without further notice to
and approval by the 0i1 Conservation Division. Pending such approval, this will
be considered as an abandoned location.

Yeours very truly,

CIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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